
From: Kirsten Tisdale
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Muskrat Falls & Clerk
Date: Monday, May 1, 2017 11:43:54 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Wow. It never ends. 

Kirsten Tisdale
Managing  Partner
EY Government and Public Sector
Mobile 604 306 6217

From: David Steele
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:27:30 AM
To: Kirsten Tisdale
Subject: FW: Muskrat Falls & Clerk

FYI.

See below… new clerk coming soon.

Regards,

David

--
David Steele | Managing Partner – St. John’s

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Paul Hickey 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Tim Calver; David Steele; Michael Kennedy; Sam Wolyniec; Damian Joy
Subject: Muskrat Falls & Clerk

Good morning,

I learned this morning from a confidential source that there are big problems with the concrete that
has been poured at the powerhouse.  Something to do with its integrity (crumbling or collapsing?). 
Apparently there will be a press conference today or tomorrow.  Not sure if this is what delayed
Bern Coffey in dealing with re-engaging us.

Also, for those of you not following the local news, over the weekend Bern Coffey resigned from the
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position of Clerk due to allegations of conflict related to his law practice (him) acting for the plaintiffs
in two actions against Nalcor and Western Health Authority.  You can read more about this in the
local websites for CBC, VOCM & The Telegram.  Haven’t yet heard who will be appointed to replace
him.
 
Paul
 

-

Paul D Hickey KC*SG, CPA, CA, CIRP, LIT
Senior Vice President | Transaction Advisory Services
 
Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance Inc.
Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John's , NL A1E 0E4 Canada 
Direct: (709) 570-5404 | Mobile: (709) 685-4998 | paul.d.hickey@ca.ey.com
Fax: (709) 726 0345 | Home: (709) 437-5179 | EY/Comm: 8647286
Melanie Brooks | Phone: (709) 570-8235 | melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com

 
 
 

CIMFP Exhibit P-03393 Page 2

mailto:paul.d.hickey@ca.ey.com
mailto:melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com



